

## HAIL WESTON PARISH COUNCIL

### MINUTES OF THE EXTRA-ORDINARY PARISH MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL HELD ON 21<sup>st</sup> MARCH 2017 IN HAIL WESTON VILLAGE HALL AT 7.00PM

**PRESENT:** V Bolton (**VB**) (Chair), J Sugars (**JS**), J Gooch (**JG**)

#### **IN ATTENDANCE**

J Abell (Clerk). The Parish Extra-Ordinary Meeting commenced at 7.07pm. There were two members of the public present. The meeting closed at 7.22pm.

#### **ACTION**

- 170321- 1 TO RECEIVE APOLOGIES AND REASONS FOR ABSENCE.**  
Received prior to the meeting from: - Cllr. G Warner due to work commitments, Cllr. R Rowley Smith due to personal reasons and Cllr. T Baker due to work commitments. All in favour to accept.
- 170321- 2 TO RECEIVE ANY DECLARATIONS OF INTERESTS FROM MEMBERS** None received.
- 170321- 3 TO APPROVE and SIGN the MINUTES** It was proposed by JG, seconded by JS and **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote that the minutes were a true record and VB duly signed minutes from the meeting held on 21<sup>st</sup> of February 2017.
- 170321-4 TO APPROVE FINANCE**
- a. It was proposed by JG, seconded by JS and **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote to Approve account balances and bank reconciliation March 2017. Account balances March: Business Money Manager £27,918.82 Community a/c £3,929.63 and Community a/c £0.91. TOTAL £31849.36.
  - b. The following payments were proposed by VB and seconded by JG. It was **RESOLVED** to pay:  
J Abell Wages £414.14 (March)  
J Abell Dog poo bags £6.00  
Anglian Water: Allotments £37.37, Playing field £14.60
- 170321-5 TO DISCUSS PLANNING**  
**Application Ref. 17/00321/HHFUL.** Erection of Single storey front extension, first floor side extension and two storey rear extension.  
Location: 1 Orchard Close, Hail Weston PE19 5LF  
It was proposed by VB, seconded by JG and **RESOLVED** by unanimous vote that the planning application was Approved. All PC considerations were met and no residential objections received. Clerk to inform HDC of observations by 22.3.17.

#### **CLERK**

Clerk highlighted correspondence from Resident re. Ford Road & Daniel Buckridge regarding removal of The Royal Oak Public House from Assets of Community Value. Items highlighted and carried until next meeting. The meeting closed at 7.21pm.